
From: Musa, Donna K. (ECY)
To: "Svoboda, Patrick"
Subject: Ecology determination of No Further Action
Date: Wednesday, August 14, 2013 1:30:00 PM
Attachments: Lee & Eastes 11-4-12 NFA.pdf

Hi Pat,
 
Attached is the database summary showing the status of the independent cleanup done by
NRCES after the Lee & Eastes Aviation Gas tanker accident/spill November 4, 2012 in
Federal Way, Southbound I-5 near Hwy 18.
 
Ecology has determined that no further action is necessary (at the Initial Investigation
stage) due to independent remediation. The remediation report provided by NRCES’ Jason
Potts (dated 4/29/13) provides sufficient  documentation that this cleanup was conducted
to MTCA Method A cleanup levels for unrestricted land use.
 
You may access additional information about the site cleanup here:
 
https://fortress.wa.gov/ecy/gsp/Sitepage.aspx?csid=12186
 
To view the documentation Ecology has available electronically, on the right-hand side of
the page, click on View Electronic Documents.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions!
 
Sincerely,
 
Donna Musa
Initial Investigation / Site Hazard Assessment Coordinator
NWRO Toxics Cleanup Program, WA Dept of Ecology
3190 160th Ave SE, Bellevue WA 98008
Phone: 425-649-7136 
Fax: 425-649-7098 
donna.musa@ecy.wa.gov
 

mailto:SvobodP@wsdot.wa.gov
https://fortress.wa.gov/ecy/gsp/Sitepage.aspx?csid=12186
mailto:dmus461@ecy.wa.gov



KING COUNTY


SITE I


Lee & Estes SB I-5 & Hwy 18 CleanupSite ID: 12186 FS ID: 11584


Alternate Name(s): Lee & Estes SB I-5 & Hwy 18, SOUTHBOUND INTERSTATE 5 AT HIGHWAY 18


LOCATION:


Address:  Lat/Long: 47.30454
Township/Range/Section:  21N 4E 16


30
9


Legislative District: 
Congressional District:


-122.30221
98023FEDERAL WAY


View Vicinity Map


Ecology Status: 


STATUS:


WARM BIN#: 


NFA Received?  


No Further Action 
Required


Yes NFA Date: 8/13/2013


Responsible Unit: 
Site Manager: 


Statute:  


NFA Reason: 


Northwest
Musa, Donna
MTCA


NFA-Initial Investigation


Is Brownfield?  
Environmental Covenant?  


Is PSI Site?  


UST Site ID: 
WRIA ID: 10


View Site Web Page


cuID Cleanup Unit Name Unit Type Process Type Unit Status Size (Acres) ERTS ID


12811  Lee & Estes SB I-5 & Hwy 18 Upland Independent Action No Further Action Required 637403


ASSOCIATED CLEANUP UNIT(s)  


Applies to: Related ID 
(Unit-LUST-VCP)


Activity Display Name Status Start Date End Date Legal Mechanism Performed By Project Manager


CleanupSite Site Discovery/Release Report Received 11/4/2012 Medicus, Kimberly


CleanupSite Initial Investigation / Federal Preliminary 
Assessment


Completed 11/4/2012 8/13/2013 Ecology Musa, Donna


CleanupSite Site Status Changed to NFA 8/13/2013 Musa, Donna


SITE ACTIVITIES: 


 
Contaminant:


Ground 
Water


Surface 
Water


Soil Sediment Air Bedrock


Petroleum-Gasoline RB


Media:
AFFECTED MEDIA & CONTAMINANTS: 


Toxics Cleanup Program Integrated Site Information System


Cleanup Site Details 8/14/2013



https://maps.google.com/maps?q=47.304536,+-122.302213+(Lee%20and%20Estes%20SB%20I-5%20and%20Hwy%2018)&iwloc=A&hl=en

https://fortress.wa.gov/ecy/gsp/Sitepage.aspx?csid=12186





Key:
B - Below Cleanup Level          
C - Confirmed Above Cleanup Level
S - Suspected


  
R - Remediated 
RA - Remediated-Above
RB - Remediated-Below


Toxics Cleanup Program Integrated Site Information System


Cleanup Site Details 8/14/2013






